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21 West Church Street el
) :
Jacksonville, Flarida 32202-3139 /;&7},

May 24, 1999

Ms. Leslie J. Paugh, Senior Attorney
Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re: Docket 981890-EU, Generic investigation into the aggregate electric utility
reserve margins planned for Peninsular Florida.

Dear Ms. Paugh:

Three issues are submitted for your consideration in the subject docket.
1. How are interruptible, curtailable, load management and wholesale loads treated
at the end of their tariff or contract termination period?

2. How will the definitions, criteria and final order resulting from this docket relate
to Rule 25-6.0357

Sincerely, A%W

Tracy Danese
Chief Public Affairs Officer
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